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Wt N K <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

ik N: k4 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>;
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From: {#1jx{ <zhonglan@cct.cn>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Wang Zhe E3#5(PR,SGM) <Zhe5_Wang@SAIC-GM.com>
Cc: 5K4E <zhangweib6@cct.cn>
Subject: XF 2 Ti&iT2R
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CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
BEERS BB SRITE

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{hx, ZHONG LAN

BiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

f£H / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F4#]/+ 86139 1019 3620

F 71 / www.cct.cn

From: "Wang Zhe £#(PR,SGM) <Zhe5 Wang@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "cadillac@smu.sh.cn <cadillac@smu.sh.cn>","lwcadillacteam@longwisepr.com
<lwcadillacteam@longwisepr.com>","colin.feng@trustwingroup.com <colin.feng@trustwingroup.com>","{f1jx
<zhonglan@cct.cn>","Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW) <VWang@webershandwick.com>","Amanda Tan
<amanda.tan@trustwingroup.com>","Huang Siyun %&H1#(PR,SGM) <Siyun_Huang@SAIC-GM.com>","Ren Liwen {£:7 F£(PR,SGM)
<liwen_ren@saic-gm.com>","Han Jiyu g5£2£(PR,SGM) <Jiyu_Han@SAIC-GM.com>"

Sent: 2019-10-14 09:08

Subject: CT5 A H-0 IS

CThEfmAfma-n IR

Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

+8621 28917000 (China +86) Chinese (Simplified, China)

4000-21-7000 (China +86) Chinese (Simplified, China)

SGM PATAC Internal Extension 517000 (China +86) Chinese (Simplified, China)
SGM PATAC Video Conference 400800 (China +86) Chinese (Simplified, China)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 5928061
Forgot your dial-in PIN?|Help

w.https://join.saic-gm.com/dialin/sgm_skype.jpg
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For Cisco or other SIP video conference endpoints, you can join the Skype Meeting by dialing 400800

(400800@sgmvc.SAIC-GM.com) and entering the Conference ID above.

MRS BT CiscoB R EF R MSIPRMS WA RSN K Skype= i, & IU#%FT400800 (400800@sgmvc.SAIC-GM.com)
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Email Disclaimer

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 1in reliance
on it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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